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McKool Smith
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Dallas, TX 75201

March 23,2018

Telephone: (214) 978-4000
Facsimile: (214) 978-4044

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Henry Schein, Inc. v. Archer and White Sales, Inc.,
S. Ct.No. 17-1272

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on March 9,
2018, and placed on the docket on March 12, 2018. Respondent Archer and White Sales, Inc.'s
response currently is due on April 11, 2018.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time
to and including May 11, 2018, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because of counsel's preexisting commitments, including an
upcoming trial in Riley Exploration, LLC v. 1776 Energy Partners, LLC, No. DC-16-03053
(Dallas Cty. Dist. Ct.). Because petitioners successfully moved for a stay of this case pending the
Court's decision on this petition, see S. Ct. No. 17A859, the extension will cause no prejudice.

cc: Kannon Shanmugam

Austin I Dallas I Houston

Best j-egards.
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